

MICHIGAN YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE
Meeting Minutes
April 27, 2017

I. Call to Order

On April 27, 2017, the General Delegates Meeting was held at Carpathia Hall and called to order at 8 p.m.

II. Roll Call

Clubs

Present	Excused	Absent
Carpathia Kickers	BBSC	AC Milan
Clawson	Dragons	Liverpool
Eastside FC	SOCS	FC Fusion
Express FC	United FC	Flint Steelers
FC Union	Waterford	Fraser
Michigan Burn		Goodrich
Michigan Impact		Lapeer SC
Michigan Revolution		Nationals
Michigan Wolves-Hawks E		OOSL/Alliance
Oxford SC		Pato's Magic SC
Pontiac Futball Club		San Marino
Rochester		Vardar South
Romeo		White Eagles
Royal Oak		
St. Clair Shores		
Sterling Clinton		
Troy		
Vardar		
Vardar East		

Board Members

Dave Harris	Donna Pounds	
Yvonne Curtis		
Diane Karabetsos		
Adolph Reichert		
Debbie Fitzpatrick		
Mike Koval		
Anthony Spica		
Hal Mayer		

President Dave Harris reported that with the attendance present, there was no quorum.

III. Reports

Statistician Report

Mike Koval explained that the Goal Differential Program has been incorporated and scores are being adjusted; i.e., 6-0 score will be shown as 4-0 in the system. Discussion held.

Vice President's/Registrar's Report

Yvonne Curtis explained MYSL will no longer use Bonzi. We will be going to Got Soccer beginning Fall 2017. It will be mandatory to upload all pictures. MYSL will be using all registration for GOT Soccer, but not scheduling.

MSPSP advises late adds must be in 48 hours before first game. MSPSP Registration is 7/8/17, prior to MYSL's registration which begins 7/11/17. Deadline for MSPSP is 7/1/17 to Yvonne.

Tryouts are 6/17/17. Discussion held/opinions sought for getting rid of tryouts. No changes made at this time; the State will be advised.

Any training needed for Got Soccer, please send Yvonne an email.

Treasurer's Report

For the period of July 2016 through March 2017, we had a Total Income of \$307,620.29; Total Expenses of \$210,933.40. This leaves a Net Income for three quarters of the year totaling \$96,686.89.

Public Relations Report

Adolph reported that medals are here if needed. Trophies for Spring (first and second place) are on display.

\$6,000 was raised for Toys for Tots.

All coaches should check out the website of fifa.com/respect for DVDs that educate everyone on respect for the game, etc.

Please support our sponsors.

Coach Liaison Report

Anthony Spica states 4v4 set for Spring; anyone interested, get with Anthony. U7 and U8 to have no refs, no scores, no reporting — purely developmental. Discussion held.

Referee Liaison Report

Hal advised that referees are needed. Go to michgianreferree.org; classes will be held in July and August. Tell managers to put passcards in order of game sheet.

President's Report

7v7 rules clarified and sent out regarding goal advances. New version of website is being tested.

There is an awareness test for League Administration from the State. If you see it, please take the test. Discussion held.

MYSL Cup going along well. There is a conflict with the AGM in June; it has been moved to 6/7/17.

Thank you for attending.

IV. Motion to Adjourn

Vardar made a motion to close the meeting at 9 p.m. Seconded by St. Clair Shores. Vote on motion: yeas, all; nays, none. Motion passed. Meeting closed.

Minutes Respectfully Submitted,

Debbie Fitzpatrick, MYLS Secretary